


 
Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe. Learn why this is important

From: no-reply@act.gov.au
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request
Date: Tuesday, 16 January 2024 3:57:03 PM

Please find online enquiry details below.  Please ensure this enquiry is responded to within
fourteen working days.

Your details

All fields are optional, however an email address OR full postal address must be
provided for us to process your request. An email address and telephone contact
number will assist us to contact you quickly if we need to discuss your request.
Title:
First Name:
Last Name:
Business/Organisation:
Address:
Suburb:
Postcode:
State/Territory:
Phone/mobile:
Email address:
Request for information

(Please provide as much detail as possible, for example subject matter and relevant
dates, and also provide details of documents that you are not interested in.)
Under the Freedom of
Information Act 2016 I want
to access the following
document/s (*required field):

The Risk Assessment Management Plan (RAMP) that was
in place as at 3 September 2022 at Cube Nightclub
Canberra, 33 Petrie Plaza, Canberra ACT 2601, operated by
Cube Club Pty Ltd (ACN 654 734 611).

I do not want to access the
following documents in
relation to my request::

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator





• the Act 
• the information that falls within the scope of your request 
• The ACT Ombudsman Freedom of Information Guidelines 
• The Liquor Act 2010 
• The Human Rights Act 2016 

As a decision maker, I am required to determine whether the information within scope is 
in the public interest to release. To make this decision, I am required to: 

• assess whether the information would be contrary to public interest to disclose as 
per Schedule 1 of the Act. 

• perform the public interest test as set out in section 17 of the Act by balancing the 
factors favouring disclosure and factors favouring non-disclosure in Schedule 2 of 
the Act. 

Exemptions claimed  
Schedule 1 of the Act: Information taken to be contrary to the public interest. 

There were no schedule 1 factors identified. 

Public Interest Test  

The Act has a presumption in favour of disclosure. As a decision maker I am required to 
decide where, on balance, public interest lies. As part of this process, I must consider 
factors favouring disclosure and non-disclosure. 

In Hogan v Hinch (2011) 243 CLR 506, [31] French CJ stated that when ‘used in a statute, 
the term [public interest] derives its content from “the subject matter and the scope and 
purpose” of the enactment in which it appears’. Section 17(1) of the Act sets out the test, 
to be applied to determine whether disclosure of information would be contrary to the 
public interest. These factors are found in subsection 17(2) and Schedule 2 of the Act.  

Schedule 2 of the Act: Factors to be considered when deciding the public interest. 

Taking into consideration the information contained in the documents found to be within 
the scope of your request, I have identified that the following public interest factors are 
relevant to determine if release of the information contained within these documents is 
within the ‘public interest’. 

Factors favouring disclosure (Schedule 2, section 2.1 of the Act) 

• Section 2.1(a)(xi) - reveal environmental or health risks or measures relating to 
public health and safety. 

Disclosure of the information could reasonably be expected reveal environmental or 
health risks or measures relating to public health and safety. I find that the document that 
you have requested relates to risk assessment and management of risk that may impact 
on public safety.  

The document within scope relates to legislative compliance with the Liquor Act 2010 of a 
commercial venue located in the Territory.  

I am satisfied that this factor favouring disclosure carries some weight. However, these 
factors are to be balanced against the factors favouring nondisclosure. 

 



Factors favouring non-disclosure (Schedule 2, Section 2.2 of the Act)  

• Section 2.2(a)(ii) - prejudice the protection of an individual’s right to privacy or any 
other right under the Human Rights Act 2016. 

• Section 2.2(a)(iii) - prejudice security, law enforcement or public safety. 

I have found that disclosure of some of the information contained in the identified 
document could reasonably be expected to prejudice an individual’s right to privacy and 
disclosure of the information could be prejudicial to security and public safety.  

Under section 90A of the Liquor Act 2010: 

“The commissioner must not make a risk-assessment management plan, or an 
approved risk-assessment management plan, for licensed premises or permitted 
premises available to anyone, other than the licensee or permit-holder, unless 
required to do so by this Act or another law in force in the Territory.” 

Having reviewed the information, I consider that the protection of an individual’s right to 
privacy, is a significant factor. I note that during third party consultation, there was an 
objection to releasing some personal information in the attached document. Accordingly, 
I have made redactions to personal information to ensure compliance with the Act, the 
Liquor Act 2010, as well as section 12 (s12) of the Human Rights Act 2016 (HR Act). 

Under s12 of the HR Act, individuals have the right to not have their privacy, family, home 
or correspondence unlawfully or arbitrarily interfered with or reputation unlawfully 
attacked. I believe releasing personal details in this instance could lead to an interference 
with these individuals’ privacy.   

A factor favouring nondisclosure under s 2.2(a)(iii) is that disclosure could reasonably be 
expected to prejudice security, law enforcement or public safety. The attached document 
contains information that I find may be prejudicial to the security of a third-party business 
if released. Therefore, I have given this factor moderate weight and decided not to 
release parts of the document where I find that there may be a risk to public safety, due 
to very specific information provided in that document.   

Having applied the test outlined in section 17 of the Act and deciding that release of 
personal information contained in the documents is not in the public interest to release, I 
have chosen to redact this specific information in accordance with section 50(2). Noting 
the pro-disclosure intent of the Act, I am satisfied that redacting only the information that 
I believe is not in the public interest to release will ensure that the intent of the Act is met 
and will provide you with access to the majority of the information held by CMTEDD 
within the scope of your request.  

Charges 
Processing charges are not applicable for this request because the number of pages 
released to you is below the charging threshold of 50. 

Online publishing – Disclosure Log 
Under section 28 of the Act, CMTEDD maintains an online record of access applications 
called a disclosure log. 

Your original access application and my decision will be published on the CMTEDD 
disclosure log. Your personal contact details will not be published. 



Ombudsman Review 
My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of 
the Act. You have the right to seek Ombudsman review of this outcome under section 73 
of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is provided to you, or a 
longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.   
 

We recommend using this form Applying for an Ombudsman Review to ensure you 
provide all of the required information.  Alternatively, you may write to the Ombudsman 
at:  

The ACT Ombudsman 
GPO Box 442 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 

Via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review 
Under section 84 of the Act, if a decision is made under section 82(1) on an Ombudsman 
review, you may apply to the ACAT for review of the Ombudsman decision. Further 
information may be obtained from the ACAT at:  

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal 
GPO Box 370 
Canberra City ACT 2601  
Telephone: (02) 6207 1740  
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/ 

Should you have any queries in relation to your request please contact the Information 
Access Team by telephone on 6207 7754 or email CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Katharine Stuart 
Information Officer 
Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate 
 
18 March 2024 


























